Coggins, Stephanie

From: Baker Tilly Public Sector Advisors <executive.recruitment.bakertilly.com@q5i.e2ma.net>
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2024 1:45 PM

To: Alani, Dawood

Subject: Assistant City Manager/City Engineer for Brevard, North Carolina

E You don't often get email from executive.recruitment.bakertilly.com@q5i.e2ma.net. Learn why this is important

Attention: This email was sent from someone outside of City of Amarillo. Always use caution when
opening attachments or clicking links from unknown senders or when receiving unexpected emails.

Dawood,

The City of Brevard, North Carolina is seeking a Assistant City Manager/City Engineer. Our firm has
been retained to assist the City with this recruitment. A brief description, along with the
qualifications, are listed below for your review. We ask that you pass this along to anyone you know

who would be qualified or interested in this position.

The City of Brevard, North Carolina is the county seat of Transylvania County. The city has a year-
round population of about 7,900, with a seasonal uptick to 40,000 during the summer. Brevard is

located about 30 miles south of Asheville and 45 minutes north of Greenville, SC.

The City is seeking a strategic Assistant City Manager/City Engineer to be responsible for project
management, budget management, purchasing, training, and the overall management and oversight
of the departments of public works and utilities. The Public Works department budget is over $5.6
million, which is split amongst the seven divisions, and has a total of 26 full-time personnel. The
Utilities Department has four divisions with 26 full-time personnel and an approximately $7 million

budget. It provides water and wastewater services for approximately 4,500 connections.




CLICK HERE TO VIEW THE RECRUITMENT BROCHURE

This position requires graduation from an accredited college/university with degree in civil or
environmental engineering, public administration, or related field, and considerable experience in a
responsible managerial position in the public works or utilities field with considerable personnel
management responsibilities, or an equivalent combination of education and experience. A
Professional Engineer license or the ability to acquire within a reasonable amount of time of hire is

reqguired.

The salary range for this position is $95,167 to $125,500 (beginning salary will be commensurate

with qualifications). The city offers a highly competitive benefits package.

This position is open until filled; however, first review of resumes occurs on May 2, 2024. Qualified

candidates are asked to review the recruitment brochure and apply at:

https://www.governmentjobs.com/careers/bakertilly/jobs/4454800/

Following the first review date, we will evaluate all applications against the criteria outlined in the

recruitment brochure. For more information, please contact Anne Lewis at

Anne.Lewis@bakertilly.com or 703-923-8214.




Coggins, Steehanie

From: Baker Tilly Public Sector Advisors <executive.recruitment.bakertilly.com@q5i.e2ma.net>
Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2024 1:27 PM

To: Alani, Dawood

Subject: Assistant City Manager/City Engineer for Brevard, North Carolina

'ﬂ You don't often get email from executive.recruitment.bakertilly.com@gqsi.e2ma.net. Learn why this is important

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

required.

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

https://lwww.govern mentjobs.com/careers/bakertilly/jobs/4454800/

Following the first review date, we will evaluate all applications against the criteria outlined in the
recruitment brochure. For more information, please contact Anne Lewis at

Anne.Lewis@bakertilly.com or 703-923-8214.




Coggins. Steehanie

From: Baker Tilly Public Sector Advisors <executive.recruitment.bakertilly.com@q5i.e2ma.net>
Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 1:39 PM

To: Alani, Dawood

Subject: CLOSING SOON! Assistant City Manager/City Engineer for Brevard, North Carolina

! You don't often get email from executive.recruitment.bakertilly.com@q5i.e2ma.net. Learn why this is important

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

https:waw.qovernmentiobs.comicareerslbakertiIlvliobsl4454800!

Following the first review date, we will evaluate all applications against the criteria outlined in the
recruitment brochure. For more information, please contact Anne Lewis at

Anne.Lewis@bakertilly.com or 703-923-8214.

Manage




Coggins. SteBhanie

From: Baker Tilly Municipal Advisors <executive.recruitment@bakertilly.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2024 10:13 AM

To: Alani, Dawood

Subject: General Manager opportunity, Green Valley Special Utility District (TX).

Attention: This email was sent from someone outside of City of Amarillo. Always use caution when
opening attachments or clicking links from unknown senders or when receiving unexpected emails.

q—

Dawood,

Green Valley Special Utility District (GVSUD) is seeking a General Manager. Our firm has been
retained to assist GVSUD with this recruitment. A brief description, along with the qualifications, are
listed below for your review. We ask that you pass this along to anyone you know who would be
qualified or interested in this position.

Operating from its brand-new facility in Marion, Texas, located approximately 30 miles northeast of
San Antonio and 60 miles southwest of Austin, the Green Valley Special Utility District (GVSUD)
provides potable water and wastewater services to its customers across 120 square miles in Bexar,
Comal, and Guadalupe counties.

GVSUD is seeking an experienced, results-oriented General Manager to manage the annual
budget, assist in the development and implementation of policies and procedures, and provide
general oversight of the District's operations and staff.

CLICK HERE TO VIEW THE RECRUITMENT BROCHURE

This position requires a Bachelor's Degree from an institution accredited by a nationally recognized
agency, and extensive experience overseeing Water and Wastewater Operations, along with a
minimum of ten years of executive or senior-level management experience directing organizations of
a comparable size in technical planning and operations.




The starting salary for this position will be $150,000 - $175,000. The GVSUD offers a benefits
package to include a company vehicle and cell phone, health insurance, dental, vision, short term
disability, $100,000 Life & AD&D insurance, and medical transport solutions coverage for ambulance
or air ambulance. GVSUD contributes $800 monthly to the premium of employee's selected plan.
Relocation assistance is available.

This position is open until filled; however, the first review of applications will begin on April 24, 2024.
We invite qualified professionals to apply at:

https:waw.governmentjobs.comlcareerslbakertillyliobs!4445220!

For more information, please contact Edward Williams at edward.williams@bakertilly.com or call
(214) 842-6478.




Coggins. SteEhanie

From: Baker Tilly Municipal Advisors <executive.recruitment@bakertilly.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2024 11:55 AM

To: Alani, Dawood

Subject: Dept of Environmental Protection for Montgomery Co, MD seeks Deputy Director

Attention: This email was sent from someone outside of City of Amarillo. Always use caution when
opening attachments or clicking links from unknown senders or when receiving unexpected emails.

H—

Dawood,

Montgomery County, Maryland is seeking a Deputy Director for its Department of Environmental
Protection. Our firm has been retained to assist the County with this recruitment. A brief description,
along with the qualifications, are listed below for your review. We ask that you pass this along to
anyone you know who would be qualified or interested in this position.

Montgomery County, located adjacent to Washington, DC, has over one million residents and is one
of Maryland’s most populous and affluent counties. The Department of Environmental Protection
leads the County's efforts for a range of environmental programs, including reducing greenhouse gas
emissions, enforcing laws and regulations related to air and water pollution, and managing resource
recovery and solid waste management facilities. The Department is supported by 207 employees
and a Capital Improvement Program budget of $350 million.

Reporting to the Department of Environmental Protection Director, the Deputy Director is responsible
for shaping and implementing complex environmental programs for the County. The position serves
as the senior environmental manager, with responsibilities for steering the alignment and integration
of strategies for the environment, recycling and solid waste services, and climate change. This is an
appointed, non-merit position in the County Government.

Click here to view the recruitment brochure.




This position requires a master's degree from an accredited college or university in public policy,
Public or Business Administration or related areas; and seven years of experience in the planning
and management of complex public policy programs, including state public policy, environmental
programs, or related areas. At least four (4) years in a senior managerial or supervisory capacity is
required. An equivalent combination of education and experience may be substituted.

The starting salary is highly competitive, up to $213,394, depending upon the background and
qualifications of the successful candidate. Montgomery County has an exceptional compensation
package including pay for performance, medical, dental, life insurance, long-term disability among

This position is opened until filled. Please apply at:

https://www.governmentjobs.com/careers/bakertilly/jobs/4248343

Candidate names will remain confidential until a finalist is selected and the County Executive sends
the nomination to the County Council. For more information, please contact Art Davis at
art.davis@bakertilly.com or 816-868-7042.




Coggins, Steehanie

From: Baker Tilly Municipal Advisors <executive.recruitment@bakertilly.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2024 3:23 PM

To: Alani, Dawood

Subject: Architect Opportunity in Corpus Christi, Texas

Attention: This email was sent from someone outside of City of Amarillo. Always use caution when
opening attachments or clicking links from unknown senders or when receiving unexpected emails.

Dawood,

The City of Corpus Christi, Texas, is seeking an accomplished Architect to lead staff, manage
projects, and oversee engineering designs for facilities projects. A brief description, along with the
qualifications, are listed below for your review. We ask that you pass this along to anyone you know
who would be qualified or interested in this position.

The incumbent will review plans as needed, provide guidance for facilities management, manage
associated budgets, and coordinate with internal and external stakeholders on a diverse portfolio of
projects, including high profile projects within the Engineering Services Department.

Click here to view the recruitment brochure.

The ideal candidate will possess a bachelor's degree in architecture or a closely related field from an
accredited college or university and at least six (6) years of related professional experience as a
professional architect with three (3) years of administrative and supervisory responsibilities.

The City of Corpus Christi offers a generous, market competitive total rewards package that includes
a base salary in the $125,000 to $154,311 range, dependent on the qualifications, credentials, and
related professional experience. Additionally, the City offers a comprehensive, benefits package that
includes 88 vacation hours, 40 personal leave hours, 96 sick leave hours per year, voluntary 457b
deferred compensation, 10 Holidays, Flexible Spending Account or Health Savings Account options,
City Employee Health & Wellness Clinic, City Employee Fitness Center, Leaming & Development
Academy, Tuition Reimbursement and Employee Recognition Programs. Relocation assistance may
be available.




Qualified candidates please submit your cover letter and resume online at:

https://lwww.governmentjobs.com/careers/bakertilly/jobs/4369352/architect-corpus-christi-
texas

This position is open until filled. We will continue to accept applications until the city reaches an
agreement with a finalist. For more information, For more Information, please contact Edward

Williams at edward.williams@bakertilly.com or call (214) 842-6478.




Coggins, SteEhanie

From: Baker Tilly Municipal Advisors <executive.recruitment@bakertilly.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 4, 2024 3:56 PM

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
or air ambulance. GVSUD contributes $800 monthly to the premium of employee’s selected plan.
Relocation assistance is available.

This position is open until filled; however, the first review of applications will begin on April 24, 2024.
We invite qualified professionals to apply at:

https://www.governmentjobs.com/careers/bakertilly/jobs/4445220/

For more information, please contact Edward Williams at edward.williams@bakertilly.com or call
(214) 842-6478.
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